
January 4, 2013

Robert K. Weber
City Attorney
City HaIl-
730 Washington Ave. Room 201
Racine, WI. 53403

Dear Mr. Weber:

Due to slow economic conditions and no
been able to rent any of the boat slips
yearsr so at this time we have decided
City of Racine as of January 7, 2013.

Hoping you can take care of this matter for me.
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RE: Peter R. Mauer dba Mauerrs
Mauerr s Charter Service/
Mauerrs Marina Iocated at
770 Superior St. RacinerWI.

PETER R. MAUER
1516 Cty. V
Mt. Pleasant, WT. 53177
1 -262-886-4050

CC: Dept Of Public Works

water in the riverr wê have not
at above said property for 2
to terminate our lease with the
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